
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

March 01, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. City Council Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 
2. Appointment of Fire Chief 

3. A Request for Street Closure for Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Two Impellers For The 7 Bridges Road 

Lift Station. 

5. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Ultraviolet Disinfection Equipment For 

the Wastewater Plant. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Submit A Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan 

Application For Construction Of A Regional Lift Station 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Submit A Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

Loan Application For Replacement Of The South Morley 12-Inch Water Main. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Submit A Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 

Loan Application For Replacement Of Clarifiers At The Water Treatment Plant. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 1 To The Contract With J.T. 

Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC For The Demolition Grant Program. 

10. A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety Program And A Grant 

Application For DWI Enforcement. 

11. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

12. Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

13. Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

14. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss 

the status of pending of negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (12) 

Adjournment 

 

1



We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

February 16, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 2 

February 16, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of 

January 19, 2021, January 29, 2021, February 1, 2021, and February 10, 2021 

Council meetings as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for CDBG demolition grant.  Skirvin 

Excavating & Concrete Inc. bid the following: $154,500.00.  Wiedeman Dozing 

LLC bid the following: $154,297.00.  JT Holman Construction LLC bid the 

following: $133,000.00.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis 

to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

SECOND COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH HAYNES PROPERTY, LLC” and moved 

that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the 

motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  

Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker seconded 

the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, 

the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING WITH J.T. HOLMAN GENERAL CONSTRUCTION AND EXCAVATING, LLC FOR 

DEMOLITION OF 30 RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES UNDER THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 

GRANT PROGRAM” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by 

Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $424,550.01” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

3

#1.



 

February 16, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 2 

motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Councilman Austin Kyser expressed concern before the council regarding the 

safety of the community during the recent inclement weather. Kyser made a 

motion that the City staff investigate the feasibility of using the Municipal 

Auditorium basement as a warming shelter from 6 p.m. to 10 a.m. during 

excessive cold (5° or below).  Davis seconded the motion, and upon said 

motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Davis and Kyser. Nays: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker and Kimmons. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Bob Ehle, KWIX/KRES Radio Station, 

Chuck Embree, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending 

personnel and negotiated contract. (Closed Statute 610.021 (3,12).  Roll call 

vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Review of a Change Order #1 for the CDBG demolition project on first 23 

houses 

 

Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

 

A Request for Street Closure for Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

 

Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

 

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System NPDES Permit Renewal and Storm Water 

Management Plan Update 

4

#1.



 

February 23, 2021, 4:30 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

February 23, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in special session at 4:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBMIT AN 

APPLICATION FOR SRF FUNDING OF A PROJECT TO REPLACE THE WASTERWATER LAGOON AT 

HERITAGE HILLS GOLF COURSE” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis, and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Davis and 

seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis, and Kyser.  Nays: none.   

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis, and Kyser.  Nays: none.   

5

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request for Street Closure for Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

  

Summary: The Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is requesting permission to close 

the 100 block of 4th street between Rollins and Reed from 6:00 PM on Friday 

April 30 until 10:00 am May 2 for the annual Chamber Banquet.  In order to 

provide a COVID safe event and environment, they are restructuring the 

banquet. The Chamber requests permission to erect a tent in the 100 block of 

4th street to provide an outdoor venue used in conjunction with the 4th Street 

Theatre.  The length of street closure is to allow for tent setup on Friday night 

and tent take down on Sunday morning. Sidewalks are to remain open for 

access to the library on Saturday.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action:     Approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

#3.



7

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE 

TWO IMPELLERS FOR THE 7 BRIDGES ROAD LIFT STATION. 

  

Summary: The pumps at 7 Bridges Lift Station were recently serviced as part of the 

annual maintenance inspection.  During this inspection, it was determined that 

the impellers for pumps #1 and #2 were cracked.  Pump 1 has been turned off 

and is not able to run at this time due to the impeller condition.  Pump #2 is 

also off but can be run in an emergency if we absolutely have to.  The danger 

of doing so is risk of ruining the pump causing the replacement of the entire 

unit, instead of just the impeller.  For this reason, we ask that the Council 

approve this purchase at the regular meeting, without the normal process of 

going through both the Work Session and separate Council meetings. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Authorize the purchase of these parts. 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment Plant Lift Stations & Lagoon Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5304 

  

Available Budget $: 37,894.72 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#4.



BILL NO:______________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE TWO 

IMPELLERS FOR THE 7 BRIDGES ROAD LIFT STATION. 

 

WHEREAS, the Water Department believes that two impeller pumps at the 7 Bridges 

Road lift station are in danger of failing and in need of replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the replacement impellers are Single-Source items which do not require the 

city to follow its purchasing policy before purchasing; and 

WHEREAS, Vandevanter Engineering provided a Proposal for2 impellers and 

associated hardware for the 7 Bridges Road sewer lift station at a cost of $21,679.00 (freight not 

included). 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the two impellers and associated hardware at a total cost of $21,679.00 and the 

payment of freight costs. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

9

#4.



10

#4.



11

#4.



12

#4.



13

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE ULTRAVIOLET 
DISINFECTION EQUIPMENT FOR THE WASTEWATER PLANT. 

 

  

Summary: The Wastewater Treatment Facility utilizes an ultraviolet disinfection system 

during the recreation season to disinfect wastewater prior to discharge.  

Routine maintenance is performed by staff and typically requires replacement 

of bulbs, ballasts, and other associated equipment. This maintenance is 

performed prior to start up to avoid having to shut the system down during the 

critical period of the year.  The parts are required to make sure the system is 

fully functional and performing well to assure that e.coli and other pathogen 

levels are reduced in the wastewater effluent prior to start up on April 1, 2021. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment - Treatment Plant Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5503 

  

Available Budget $: 62,568.38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
14

#5.



BILL NO:____________     RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE 

ULTRAVIOLET DISINFECTION EQUIPMENT FOR THE WASTEWATER PLANT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Water Department believes that  the wastewater plant needs 

ultraviolet disinfection equipment; and 

WHEREAS, ultraviolet disinfection equipment are Single-Source items which do not 

require the city to follow its purchasing policy before purchasing; and 

WHEREAS, Suez Treatment Solutions, Inc provided a Proposal for Ballast Assemblies, 

58” Arc 20” AWG pigtail lamps, 230 volt UV40-HO fans, a 8 port switch box and freight 

charges at a total cost of $8,848.03. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the above described ultraviolet disinfection equipment at a total cost of $8,848.03 

from Suez Treatment Solutions. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

15

#5.



16

#5.



17

#5.



18

#5.



19

#5.



20

#5.



21

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to 

State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the Northwest Lift Station 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is applying for Missouri DNR State Revolving Fund 

Loans for construction of the Northwest Lift Station to replace three existing 

lift stations (this project also includes potential grant funding),.  These loans 

are subsidized interest, with rates currently below 1%.  The amount of the 

clean water SRF loan is $3,664,920. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvements Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: This is a loan that would have a new account number and new budget 

allocation.  Eligibility and debt service TBD once we are awarded funding. 

  

Available Budget $: TBD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

22

#6.



BILL NO:______________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBMIT A CLEAN  

WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION 

OF A REGIONAL LIFT STATION. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Utilities Department is planning a project to divert flow from 

Holman Road CSO from North Moberly by constructing a regional lift station that will 

consolidate three permitted facilities on Route JJ, eliminate three existing lift stations and flow 

from the drinking water treatment plant backwash recovery basin and pump to Morley Lift 

station; and 

WHEREAS, the total estimated project cost to construct the regional lift station is 

$3,664,920.00; and   

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources administers a State 

Revolving Fund (SRF) loan program to provide favorable financing options to municipalities for 

public improvements; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the form of application for SRF funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached form of application and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the 

application and submit it to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

23

#6.



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
WATER PROTECTION PROGRAM, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE CENTER 
CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE RECEIVED  

FINANCIAL CODE 

This application is for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan described in 10 CSR 20-4.040. 
Submit application to Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Financial Assistance Center 
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO  65102-0176. Please type or print legibly. 

PRIORITY POINTS 

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION
NAME OF APPLICANT DUNS NUMBER 

 Incorporated Municipality  Public Water/Sewer District  Other: 
APPLICANT TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

Ext. 
APPLICANT FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

APPLICANT MAILING ADDRESS APPLICANT EMAIL  ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR COUNTY 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE NAME AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE TITLE 

NAME  OF PERSON TO CONTACT ABOUT THIS APPLICATION TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

    Ext. 
2. ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTANT INFORMATION
CONSULTING FIRM’S NAME CONSULTANT’S NAME 

CONSULTANT MAILING ADDRESS EMAIL  ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR 

CONSULTANT TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE

    Ext. 
CONSULTANT FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

3. GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
POPULATION (CURRENT CENSUS) POPULATION OF AREA TO BE SERVED 

U.S. CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT NUMBER(S) STATE SENATE DISTRICT NUMBER(S) STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT NUMBER(S) 

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME (CURRENT CENSUS) NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 

CURRENT MONTHLY SEWER RATE (for 5,000 gallons)   PROPOSED MONTHLY SEWER RATE (for 5,000 gallons)

SEWER REVENUES FOR MOST RECENT YEAR ENDED FISCAL YEAR END FOR DATA USED ON APPLICATION

SEWER OPERATING EXPENDITURES FOR MOST RECENT YEAR 

SYSTEM OUTSTANDING DEBT
ANY DEBT HELD BY USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT? 

 Yes  No 
EXISTING ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE

WHAT IS YOUR COLLECTION DELINQUENCY RATE? 

%
ARE YOU CURRENTLY FUNDING DEPRECIATION? 

 Yes  No 
FROM A FINANCIAL STANDPOINT, DO YOU HAVE A COMBINED WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM? 

 Yes  No 
Does the applicant have a fiscal sustainability plan?       Yes      No   See Form MO 780- 2661 (06-16) 
A fiscal sustainability plan or certification is not required when the department is purchasing debt obligations (e.g. municipal bonds) 

4. PROPOSED PROJECT INFORMATION

 Point Source Project  Non-Point Source Project 

 Green Project Components (See Instructions) Decentralized/Cluster Wastewater System 

Design-Build (See Instructions)       Yes        No 
On-Site System Rehabilitation/Replacement 

Other Non-Point Source Project 
MO 780-1951 (12-18) PAGE 1

$

$

$

$

$ $

City of Moberly 080020845

(660) 269-8171

101 West Reed Street mwc@cityofmoberly.com

Moberly MO 65270 Randolph

Mary West-Calcagno Director of Public Utilities

Mary West-Calcagno

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc Tobin Lichti

501 North Broadway tobin.lichti@jacobs.com

St. Louis MO 63102

(314) 335-5141

13615 13615

4 18 6

39225 5268

64.70

2020

2001277.27

4830000

1060714.08

3.8

(660) 269-7659

(314) 335-4550

(660) 269-7659

62.09

3137984.51

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

24

#6.

lichtitw
Rectangle

lichtitw
Rectangle

lichtitw
Rectangle



 Project Description. Include Green Project Components, if applicable (Attach Engineering Report): 

5. PERMIT INFORMATION
List National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System, or NPDES, Permit Number(s) of Water or Wastewater facilities affected 
by this project: 

List Non-Permitted facilities to be eliminated by this project (attach list if necessary): 
Name Population Served Type and Condition of Facility 

6. PROJECT COST INFORMATION

Cost Estimate Dated:    Cost Breakdown for EPA Designated Categories 

Engineering Planning and Design $ I. Secondary Treatment $ 

Engineering (Construction Phase) $ II. Advanced Treatment $ 

Engineering Inspection $ IIIA. Inflow/Infiltration Correction $ 

Land and Easements $ IIIB. Sewer Rehabilitation $ 

Construction $ IVA. Collection Sewers $ 

Equipment $ IVB. Interceptor Sewers $ 

SRF Closing Costs (estimate 5 percent) $ V. Combined Sewer Overflow Correction $ 

Other Costs (specify) $ VI. Storm Water $ 

Contingencies $ VII. Non-Point Source $ 

Refinancing $ 
X. Effluent Recycling/Reuse Total

Project Costs
$ 

Total Project Costs $ Total Project Costs $ 

Funding Request (this application 
only) $ Funding Committed From Other Sources* $ 

* Documentation committing other funds must be submitted with the application.
7. DEBT INSTRUMENT
A. Bonds B. Capital Improvements Sales Tax
Date of Bond Election Date of Election  

Type of Bond 
Dedicated?      Yes        No 

Amount of Bond 
$ Sunset Provision?      Yes        No 

C. Other (specify):

MO 780-1951 (12-18)     PAGE 2 

1. Divert flow from Holman Road CSO from North Moberly by constructing a regional lift station that will consolidate 3 failing lift stations
and flow from Drinking Water Treatment Plant backwash recovery basin and pump to Morley Lift Station.  Goal is to reduce the frequency
and duration of overflows.
2. Allow for regional connection from 3 permitted facilities on Route JJ to the west of Moberly.  Two of the entities are currently in
enforcement and the third has a schedule of compliance.

MO-0117960 MO-0095605 MO-0035599

M-0045021

12/16/2019

06/02/2020 06/02/2020

18000000

96400

20000

2,410,000

174,520

482,000

3,664,920

3,664,920

482000

Revenue Bond ✔

✔

25

#6.



If a bond or tax issue has already been voted, please provide the following information. 

 Affidavit of Publication of the Notice of Election   Notice to Election Authority   Ordinance/Resolution Calling the Election  

 Copy of the Official Ballot   Certified Election Results (Abstract of Votes)  

 Minutes and Notice of Meeting Approving the Ordinance/Resolution    

8. BOARD TRAINING
List any board training(s) related to wastewater utility management that current board members have attended in the last 
three years: 

9. WATERSHED SUSTAINABILITY INFORMATION
WATER BODY AFFECTED BY PROPOSED PROJECT  Check if this is the receiving water body 

 Check if the body is classified 

 If affected water body is not classified, provide the
 nearest downstream water body     

Will the proposed project address an identified watershed problem?   Yes     No     If yes, provide supporting documentation. 

Does the proposed project serve more than one community?   Yes     No     If yes, identify communities: 

Does the proposed project eliminate the need for multiple wastewater treatment facilities?   Yes      No   

Does the proposed project include measures to reduce demand for POTW capacity through water conservation, efficiency, or reuse?   
 Yes      No     If yes, provide supporting documentation. 

Does the proposed project include components for reusing or recycling wastewater, stormwater, or subsurface drainage water? 
 Yes      No     If yes, provide supporting documentation. 

Does the proposed project include green infrastructure components?  Yes      No     If yes, provide supporting documentation. 

Does the proposed project include energy efficiency components?  Yes      No     If yes, provide supporting documentation. 

Does the proposed project address groundwater pollution?   Yes      No   

GROUNDWATER IS USED FOR: 

OTHER PROBLEMS ADDRESSED: 

MO 780-1951 (12-18)             PAGE 3 

✔

✔

✔ ✔

✔

Missouri Municipal League Annual Meeting, 2019, 2020
Missouri Rural Water Training
Cole Davis
Tim Bruebaker

Collier Branch
Sweet Spring Creek

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

✔

✔

✔

✔

26

#6.



10. PROJECT TYPE (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)

  Combined sewer overflow/sanitary sewer overflow  Number of overflows per year:     

  Wastewater Treatment Facility (specify)                               Antidegradation report submitted?  Yes   No   N/A 

  New facility 

  Increase capacity/increase level of treatment 

  Rehabilitation/process improvement 

  Failing or failed on-site wastewater disposal system Percentage of systems failing:              % 

  On-site system replacement/rehabilitation 

  Construction of a decentralized wastewater system 

  New collection system  

  Collection system rehabilitation primarily to address inflow/infiltration 

  New collection system 

  Upgrade or expansion of existing collection system 

  Storm water detention 

  Agricultural Best Management Practice 

  Landfill capping, leachate collection, side slope seepage prevention and control system, and monitoring wells 

The project addresses groundwater pollution by:    

  Addressing problems caused by petroleum storage tanks 

  Addressing problems caused by a hazardous waste site participating in the department’s Voluntary Cleanup Program 

  Addressing water quality problems caused by inadequate landfill leachate collection systems 

The project considers aquatic/riparian habitat by:  

  Including measures to restore aquatic/riparian habitat and/or to prevent aquatic/riparian degradation 
11. PROJECT SCHEDULE REQUIRED BY 10 CSR 20-4.040 (attach compliance schedule if applicable)
Milestone Anticipated Date 

A. Antidegradation Report (any new, expanded or upgraded wastewater treatment)

B. Engineering Report and Facility Plan complete

C. All other funding is secured (if necessary, bonds are voted)

D. Engineering Plans and Specifications complete

E. Construction start date

F. Initiation of operations

G. Project completion date

12. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS REQUIRED BY 10 CSR 20-4.040 AND MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS
APPLICATION FORM:

  A project summary that includes the need for the project : 

  The project components including maps or drawings showing the project location 

  A cost estimate including a cost breakdown 

  The most recent financial statement/audit 

MO 780-1951 (12-18) PAGE 4 

12✔

✔

2/29/2020

6/01/2022

09/01/2022

9/1/2023

10/1/2023

✔

✔

✔

✔

27

#6.

lichtitw
Text Box
Facility plan sent with application



13. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION – DOCUMENTATION MUST BE ATTACHED

User charge system budgets showing revenues and expenses for the past five years. 

Documentation showing that an inflow/infiltration reduction program has been in place for the fast five years. 

Water or Energy Conservation Plan 

Proposed project is specifically identified in the applicant’s master wastewater or capital improvement plan. (Master 
wastewater or capital improvement plan should be for a period of five or more years). 

Documentation indicating the percentage of failed on-site wastewater disposal systems to be replaced or rehabilitated.

Governing board has received training related to the management and operation of wastewater infrastructure in the last 
three years.

CERTIFICATION: 

The undersigned representative certifies that the information submitted in this application is true and correct to the best of his/her 
knowledge and that he/she is authorized to sign and submit this application. The applicant agrees, if a loan is awarded on the basis 
of this application, to comply with all applicable terms, conditions and procedures of the Department of Natural Resources, the 
applicable rules and regulations of the Missouri Clean Water Commission and the terms and conditions of the loan agreement.  
Incomplete applications will be returned. 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

NAME AND OFFICIAL TITLE (TYPE OR PRINT) TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 
    Ext. 

PREPARER’S NAME AND SIGNATURE (IF APPLICABLE) 
SIGNATURE OF PREPARER DATE 

NAME AND TITLE (PRINT OR TYPE) TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 
    Ext. 

MO 780-1951 (12-18) PAGE 5 

✔

✔

✔

28

#6.



Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan Application Instructions for Form 780-1951 
 
Note: Any funding assistance is subject to all State Revolving Fund (SRF) requirements. Potential applicants 
should contact the Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ Financial Assistance Center prior to 
completing and submitting an application. Please contact the Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-1192 or 
toll free at 800-361-4827. 
 
1. Print or type the applicant information. Include a street address if available. The applicant is the entity that 

will receive the loan funds, if awarded. Prior to receiving a loan, the entity must have a DUNS (Data 
Universal Numbering System) number. The DUNS number is a 9 digit number established and assigned 
by Dun and Bradstreet Inc., or D&B, to uniquely identify business entities. A DUNs number is available 
from D&B by telephone at 866-705-5711 or at http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform. The contact noted on the 
application should be knowledgeable about the application and able to be contacted during business hours. 
 

2. Include the engineering firm name and the name of the professional engineer working on the project. 
Engineering firms must be procured in accordance with RSMo. 8.285 – 8.291. 
 

3. The financial information will be used to determine the applicant’s financial capabilities to carry out the 
proposed project. Please provide the most accurate information available. 

 
Show the population of the entire service area. “The population to be served” will be different from the 
census population if the project is to sewer, or construct improvements in, a portion of the municipality or 
district.  
 
Provide the state senate, state representative, and congressional district number(s) for the project area. 
 
Provide the median household income based on the most recent decennial census.  
The median household income data can be found online at 
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml. 
 
Provide the current user rate for a 5,000 gallon user and what the estimated rate will be at project 
completion. Use the proposed rate if the project area is currently unsewered.  
 
Please show the total sewer system revenues for the most recent year. Show when the accounting year 
ended if the fiscal year used is not the calendar year. If this is a new system, write in “new system.” 
 
Show the expenditures for the sewer system for the same fiscal year. 
 
Outstanding Debt – Show the total debt on the wastewater system, or combined system.  
Existing Annual Debt Service – Show annual payments (principal and interest) on all outstanding debt 
listed above. 
 
List any other types of debt instruments and funding sources such as Neighborhood Improvement District, 
or NID, U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development, Community Development Block Grants, etc. 
Supporting documentation should be attached to the application. 
 
Collection delinquency rate is defined as bills that are never collected, not bills that don’t get paid by the 
due date but are eventually collected later. 
 
Check if the applicant has a combined water and sewer system. 

 
 
MO 780-1951 (09-18) 

29

#6.

http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml


Check if the applicant has a fiscal sustainability plan for the project if it involves the repair, replacement, 
or expansion of a publicly owned treatment works. Please see Form MO 780-2661 for reference. 

 
4. Point source projects include those projects that directly or indirectly impact a National Pollutant 

Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), or NPDES, permitted facility. In addition, a proposed project 
that will ultimately result in the issuance of an NPDES permit is to be considered a point source project.  
A non-point source project is one that does not fit the point source project description, e.g., a project to 
rehabilitate or replace on-site wastewater systems, the construction of a decentralized (cluster) wastewater 
system, or riparian corridor restoration. Provide a brief project description. Green Project Components 
may include the following: 
 

• Management of stormwater runoff at the local level through the use of natural systems, or 
engineered systems that mimic natural systems, to treat polluted runoff.  

• Water or energy efficiency improvements. 
• Environmentally innovative activities. 

 
Check if the proposed project will be Design-Build as per Section 67.5070, RSMo. A “design-build 
contract” shall mean any contract that furnishes architecture or engineering services and construction 
services either directly or through subcontracts. 

 
5. List the wastewater discharge permit numbers for all facilities affected by the proposed project. 
 

List the non-permitted facilities to be eliminated by the proposed project. 
  

6. Supply the cost estimates for the project. Land acquisition, surface and subsurface easements, places to 
store equipment and material during construction, land needed to locate eligible projects, and land integral 
to the treatment process are eligible for SRF funding. Funding recipients must certify compliance with the 
Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970, P.L, 91-646, as amended. Call for 
additional guidance if land acquisition is related to a project to address non-point source pollution.  
 
Provide a cost breakdown by category of need. 
 

7. Provide information on existing or proposed ballot issues. If a bond or tax issue has already been voted, 
provide copies of all items listed at the top of page 3. 
 
List other types of debt instruments and funding sources. 

 
8. List any board trainings related to wastewater management that your board members have attended in the 

last 3 years. 
 

9. Provide as much information as possible related to the watershed the project is located in, and the 
problems to be addressed by the project. Note if the water body is a classified water body per 10 CSR  
20-7.031. This information will be used in determining the project priority in relation to other applications 
for funding. 

 
10. Check the boxes that apply to the proposed project. 

 
11. Provide the anticipated dates for the milestones listed. Put N/A in the space if the milestone isn’t 

applicable to the project. 
 

MO 780-1951 (09-18) 

 

30

#6.



12. Information required by 10 CSR 20-4.040 must be submitted before the application will be prioritized.

This additional information, if provided, may allow for additional priority points. The applicant may
submit other project related information that the applicant feels should be submitted with the application.

Incomplete Applications Will Be Returned 

• Sign the application; attach any additional information that will enable the department to prioritize 
your wastewater needs.

• If you are using funds from U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development or Department of 
Economic Development's Community Development Block Grant Program, be certain that you 
have included this information.

• Make a copy of the completed application for your records.

• Electronically transmitted applications will not be accepted.

• Mail the completed applications to:
   Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

Water Protection Program 
Financial Assistance Center 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

For More Information: 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Water Protection Program 
Financial Assistance Center 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 
800-361-4827 or 573-751-1192
FAX: 573-751-9396
www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html

MO 780-1951 (09-18)

31

#6.

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html


32

#6.



33

#6.



34

#6.



35

#6.



36

#6.



37

#6.



38

#6.



39

#6.



40

#6.



41

#6.



42

#6.



43

#6.



44

#6.



45

#6.



46

#6.



47

#6.



48

#6.



49

#6.



50

#6.



51

#6.



52

#6.



53

#6.



54

#6.



55

#6.



56

#6.



57

#6.



58

#6.



59

#6.



60

#6.



61

#6.



62

#6.



63

#6.



64

#6.



65

#6.



66

#6.



67

#6.



68

#6.



69

#6.



70

#6.



71

#6.



72

#6.



73

#6.



74

#6.



75

#6.



76

#6.



77

#6.



78

#6.



79

#6.



80

#6.



81

#6.



82

#6.



83

#6.



84

#6.



85

#6.



86

#6.



87

#6.



88

#6.



89

#6.



CITY OF MOBERLY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY DEPARTMENT Created: 3/31/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 BUDGET Revised: 6/25/2020

Revision # Final

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

City Clerk (100.002.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Document scanner $3,500 $3,500

Subtotal $3,500 $0 $0 $3,500 $0 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $700

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Community Development (100.005.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Housing services $50,000 $30,000 $20,000

Subdivision regulations update $30,000 $30,000

Street specifications & master plan $70,000 $70,000

Subtotal $150,000 $30,000 $20,000 $30,000 $70,000 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $24,000

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Police (100.007.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Body cameras & video storage system (mfg. financing) $83,623 $26,239 $19,128 $19,128 $19,128

Patrol car/SUV replacement $455,000 $75,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000

Subtotal $538,623 $101,239 $19,128 $114,128 $114,128 $95,000 $95,000

Five Year Average = $87,477

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Fire (100.008.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Pumper truck lease-purchase (thru 2/2021) $124,168 $62,084 $62,084

12 SCBA with bottle & mask $81,600 $27,200 $27,200 $27,200

Triple combination pumper truck + equipment (8 year lease purchase 

2022-2030, $545K + interest) $515,000 $68,125 $68,125 $68,125 $68,125

78 foot quint pumper truck + equipment (8 year lease purchase 2022-

2030, $845K + interest) $845,000 $105,625 $105,625 $105,625 $105,625

Used aerial truck, 95' + $350,000 $350,000

Subtotal $1,915,768 $62,084 $89,284 $200,950 $550,950 $173,750 $173,750

Five Year Average = $237,737

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Street (100.009.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Machine shop equipment $30,000 $30,000

GeoMelt mixing station $15,000 $15,000

New shop air compressor $10,000 $10,000

Replace diagnostic software $11,500 $11,500

Replace 4-post vehicle lift $20,000 $20,000

Replace maintenance shop building (10 year financing) $1,500,000 $172,500 $172,500 $172,500

Replace truck garage building (10 year financing) $500,000 $57,500 $57,500 $57,500

Additional salt storage building (5 year financing) $100,000 $21,500 $21,500 $21,500

Subtotal $2,186,500 $0 $0 $86,500 $251,500 $251,500 $251,500

Five Year Average = $168,200

Page 1 of 5
90

#6.



CITY OF MOBERLY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY DEPARTMENT Created: 3/31/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 BUDGET Revised: 6/25/2020

Revision # Final

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Cemetery (100.010.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Replace mowers & weedeaters $49,000 $9,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

Subtotal $49,000 $9,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

Five Year Average = $8,000

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Emergency Management (100.012.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

2 emergency alert sirens $68,250 $26,180 $37,000 $26,000

Subtotal $68,250 $26,180 $0 $37,000 $26,000 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $12,600

General Fund subtotal $4,911,641 $228,503 $128,412 $482,078 $1,022,578 $530,250 $291,350

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Heritage Hills Golf Course (114.000.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

2 greens mowers $68,250 $85,000

Subtotal $68,250 $0 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $17,000

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Parks (115.041.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Depot Park Pavilion and Restroom $190,000 $190,000

Pool fencing $16,000 $16,000

Concrete for solar pavilions (pool & Riley Pavilion) $80,000 $80,000

Truck replacement (2021= 2 trucks) $145,000 $25,000 $45,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000

UTV replacement $15,000 $15,000

Replace lighting on Rothwell fields $100,000 $50,000 $50,000

Skid steer loader replacement $45,000 $45,000

Replace mowers $3,600 $3,600

Subtotal $594,600 $25,000 $286,000 $110,000 $120,000 $28,600 $25,000

Five Year Average = $113,920

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Athletic Complex (115.048.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

UTV replacement $42,000 $10,000 $32,000

Field groomer $25,000 $25,000

Truck replacement $25,000 $25,000

Golf cart replacement $20,000 $20,000

Mower replacement $39,000 $15,000 $24,000

Subtotal $151,000 $25,000 $0 $57,000 $45,000 $24,000 $0

Five Year Average = $25,200

Page 2 of 5
91

#6.



CITY OF MOBERLY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY DEPARTMENT Created: 3/31/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 BUDGET Revised: 6/25/2020

Revision # Final

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Utilities - Distribution & Collection (301.112.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Large Vactor truck replacement (4 year lease purchase) $235,752 $78,584 $78,584 $78,584

Pickup truck replacement $210,000 $35,000 $35,000 $70,000 $70,000

Water valve replacement program $300,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000

JD backhoe replacement (3 year lease purchase) $120,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000

2005 dump truck replacement (3 year lease purchase) $100,000 $40,000 $30,000 $30,000

Backwater valve program $120,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000

2010 dump truck replacement (3 year lease purchase) $100,000 $40,000 $30,000 $30,000

Small Vactor truck replacement (4 year lease purchase) $300,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

Case backhoe replacement (3 year lease purchase) $90,000 $45,000 $45,000

Large Vactor truck replacement (4 year lease purchase) $80,000 $80,000

Flow meters & smart covers (SRF project) $100,000 $50,000 $50,000

Sewer main rehabilitation projects (SRF project) $2,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000

Subtotal $3,755,752 $163,584 $243,584 $298,584 $360,000 $255,000 $335,000

Five Year Average = $298,434

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Utilities - Water Treatment (301.113.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Filter & benchtop turbidimeter $20,000 $20,000

Truck replacement (Ranger) $40,000 $40,000

Pickup truck replacement (plant) $40,000 $40,000

Repair upflow clarifiers (SRF project) $550,000 $50,000 $500,000

Engineering for clearwell baffles (SRF project) $100,000 $100,000

Baffle in round clearwell (SRF project) $500,000 $500,000

Baffle in clearwell under plant (SRF project) $500,000 $500,000

Subtotal $1,750,000 $0 $20,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $20,000

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Utilities - Wastewater Treatment (301.114.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Replace sludge basin #1 mixers $50,000 $50,000

Roof replacements $100,000 $100,000

Replace sludge reel $50,000 $50,000

Clean Taylor Street CSO $50,000 $50,000

Replace digester mixers $120,000 $120,000

4" Trailer-mounted pump $45,000 $45,000

Zero-turn mower $12,000 $12,000

Pickup truck replacement $25,000 $25,000

Clean 7 Bridges lagoon (SRF project) $550,000 $550,000

Clean sludge basins @ plant (SRF project) $250,000 $250,000

Clean Rollins lagoon (SRF project) $350,000 $350,000

N Morley lift station upgrades (SRF project) $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Page 3 of 5
92

#6.



CITY OF MOBERLY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY DEPARTMENT Created: 3/31/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 BUDGET Revised: 6/25/2020

Revision # Final

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Utilities - Wastewater Treatment (301.114.5502) {cont'd.} Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Northwest pump station (SRF Project) $2,950,000 $150,000 $2,800,000

Biosolids land application improvements (SRF project) $300,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

Darwood lift station screen (SRF project) $250,000 $250,000

Replace East Rollins lift station (SRF project) $2,230,000 $390,000 $1,840,000

Heritage Hills sewer connection (SRF project) $350,000 $350,000

Subtotal $8,682,000 $0 $250,000 $202,000 $0 $0 $0

Five Year Average = $90,400

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust (304.000.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

N Morley/Hwy 24 water main/sidewalk project $200,000 $200,000

Plumrose booster pump station $500,000 $500,000

Sugar Creek Lake dam repairs $400,000 $400,000

Harrison Ave. & Garfield Ave. water mains $600,000 $400,000 $200,000

GIS system upgrades $240,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000

Downtown NID payments (2021-2038) $402,500 $80,500 $80,500 $80,500 $80,500 $80,500

Sturgeon St water main replacement (SRF project) $700,000 $700,000

S Morley water main replacement (SRF project) $1,600,000 $1,600,000

Sparks Avenue lift station (SRF project) $625,000 $625,000

Logan St water main loop (SRF project) $2,350,000 $200,000 $2,150,000

Subtotal $7,617,500 $600,000 $1,260,500 $160,500 $160,500 $80,500 $80,500

Five Year Average = $348,500

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Emergency Telephone Fund (400.000.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

MC550 Two Position Dispatch Radio $160,338 $127,470 $32,868

Subtotal $160,338 $127,470 $32,868 $0 $0 $0 $348,500

Five Year Average = $76,274

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Transportation Trust (600.000.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Street overlay/slurry seal $3,500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $550,000 $600,000 $650,000 $700,000

Repave maintenance facility parking lot $50,000 $50,000

Subtotal $3,550,000 $500,000 $500,000 $550,000 $650,000 $650,000 $700,000

Five Year Average = $610,000

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Street Improvement (601.000.5502) Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Small equipment $19,000 $8,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $3,000

Pickups/utility trucks replacement $247,000 $44,000 $35,000 $36,000 $47,000 $47,000 $38,000

Snow plows for trucks (8) $43,500 $6,000 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500

Salt machines for light trucks $36,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000

1 ton truck with utility body for tool storage (2 year financing) $57,000 $28,500 $28,500

Page 4 of 5
93

#6.

lichtitw
Highlight

lichtitw
Arrow

lichtitw
Text Box
Project in 5 year CIP



CITY OF MOBERLY FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY DEPARTMENT Created: 3/31/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 BUDGET Revised: 6/25/2020

Revision # Final

Department Item Last Year Current Impending Planned Planned Planned

Street Improvement (601.000.5502) {cont'd.} Cost YE 2020 YE 2021 YE 2022 YE 2023 YE 2024 YE 2025

Used tandem axle dump truck with snow plow (3 year fin.) $135,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000

Sickle mower - mid mount $20,000 $20,000

Skid loader with brush hog & plow (2 year financing) $76,000 $38,000 $38,000

Replace traffic control equipment (cones, signs, barricades, etc.) $10,000 $10,000

Waste oil furnace with oil tank $8,500 $8,500

Tilt deck trailer $7,500 $7,500

Replace street sweeper $108,000 $36,000 $36,000 $36,000

6-way rear hydraulic blade for John Deere tractor $8,000 $8,000

Forklift $20,000 $20,000

Wheel loader replacement $100,000 $50,000 $50,000

New single axle dump truck, spreader, & plow (3 year fin.) $165,000 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000

New single axle dump truck, spreader, & plow (3 year fin.) $165,000 $55,000 $55,000

1,000cc 4x4 UTV $27,000 $12,000 $15,000

Subtotal $345,500 $64,000 $272,000 $51,500 $62,500 $62,500 $54,500

Five Year Average = $100,600

GRAND TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS $32,493,581 $1,745,557 $8,503,364 $7,094,162 $8,586,578 $2,240,850 $1,070,850

Note: Items in red in departments 301.112, 301.113, 301.114, and 304.000 noted as SRF projects will be funded by the SRF (State Revolving Fund) program as a result of the 

         June 2, 2020 election in which the Moberly citizens authorized the issuance of $18 million in bonds for water & sewer system repairs. This program offers federally

         subsidized low-interest loans for municipalities to reduce the burden of replacing and repairing aging water and sewer infrastructure. These amounts are not included in

         the annual totals for items in each department.

Page 5 of 5
94

#6.



1

Lichti, Tobin

From: Mary West <mwc@cityofmoberly.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Lichti, Tobin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] water and energy efficiency projects

Tobin,

As part of the water and energy efficiency projects completed last year the City contracted for the following work (all
were approved for BizSaver grants from Ameren):

Replaced 3-100 hp blowers and installed variable frequency drives for the blowers at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Replaced all air diffuser socks at the WWTF to increase air exchange efficiency
Installed solar panels at several wastewater facilities including lift stations and the wastewater plant

Installed 3 VFDs on 100 hp high service pumps at the Water Plant including upgraded motor control center
Installed solar panels at the Water Treatment Plant,  and the Pump House at Sugar Creek Lake
Upgraded icontrol programming/PLC/Scada and firewalls at water towers and pump house

The solar projects were completed in 2019.

We are also in the process of replacing all water meters in the system and installing new AMI meter reading equipment
and software.  This is anticipated to help our non-revenue water problem, and thereby increasing water and sewer
revenues. This work included a full system inventory of lead service lines to allow for a schedule to replace the lead
service lines that the City maintains between the meter and the main.  We hope by achieving better meter accuracy we
will be able to identify loss due to leaks and begin an aggressive leak detection program to target repairs.

Sincerely,
Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Public Utilities
City of Moberly, MO
(660) 269-7659
mwc@cityofmoberly.com

What people believe prevails over truth.  Sophocles

95

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to 

State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the South Morley Water Main. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is applying for Missouri DNR State Revolving Fund 

Loans for construction of a new line to replace the end of life water main 

along S. Morley between Urbandale and Route A.  These loans are subsidized 

interest, with rates currently below 1%.  The amount of drinking water SRF 

loans requested for this project is $840,000. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvements Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: This is a loan that would have a new account number and new budget 

allocation.  Eligibility and debt service TBD once we are awarded funding. 

  

Available Budget $: TBD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

96

#7.



BILL NO:____________    RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBMIT A DRINKING 

WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION FOR REPLACEMENT 

OF THE SOUTH MORLEY 12-INCH WATER MAIN. 

 

WHEREAS, the 12-inch water main that runs along South Morley Street is a primary 

feeder from elevated storage to the south part of the City and has experienced frequent breaks in 

recent years.  The breaks are likely to increase in frequency with increased water pressure from 

the other improvements and more utilization elevated storage; and 

WHEREAS, the total estimated project cost to replace the water main is $840,000.00; 

and   

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources administers a State 

Revolving Fund (SRF) loan program to provide favorable financing options to municipalities for 

public improvements; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the form of application for SRF funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached form of application and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the 

application and submit it to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

97

#7.



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
WATER PROTECTION PROGRAM 
DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE RECEIVED  

PROJECT NUMBER 

This application is for a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan 
described in Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 60-13.020. 
Submit to:  Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Financial Assistance Center, P.O. Box 176,     

 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176.  Please type or print legibly. 

PRIORITY POINTS 

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY NAME  PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ID NO. 

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY OWNER DUNS NO. 

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY CONTACT PERSON FOR THIS DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROJECT TITLE 

MAILING ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS 

CITY  STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR COUNTY 

TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

   Ext. 
FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

2. ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTANT INFORMATION 

CONSULTING FIRM’S NAME CONSULTANT’S NAME 

CONSULTANT MAILING ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR 

CONSULTANT TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE

 Ext. 
CONSULTANT FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

3. GENERAL INFORMATION 

POPULATION SERVED MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME FOR THE SERVICE AREA 

CURRENT AVERAGE MONTHLY WATER BILL FOR A TYPICAL HOUSEHOLD, PER 5,000 GALLONS 

ESTIMATED AVERAGE MONTHLY WATER BILL FOR A TYPICAL HOUSEHOLD, PER 5,000 GALLONS, FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT 

ANTICIPATED TERM OF THE LOAN (YEARS) 

EXISTING CUSTOMERS ESTIMATED CUSTOMERS AT PROJECT COMPLETION 

WHAT IS YOUR COLLECTION DELINQUENCY RATE?  

percent 
ARE YOU CURRENTLY FUNDING DEPRECIATION? 

   Yes      No 
OUTSTANDING DEBT SERVICE 

$ 
ANY DEBT HELD BY USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT? 

   Yes      No
WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME USER-FEES WERE REVIEWED? 

EXISTING ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE 

$ 
WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME USER-FEES WERE INCREASED? 

REVENUE LESS (MINUS) OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE LAST FISCAL YEAR EQUALS = 

$ 

FROM A FINANCIAL STANDPOINT, DO YOU HAVE A COMBINED WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM? 

   Yes      No
U.S. CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT NUMBER STATE SENATE DISTRICT NUMBER(S)  STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT NUMBER(S) 

4. CERTIFIED OPERATOR AND EMERGENCY OPERATING PLAN
THE APPLICANT HAS PROVIDED: 

  Documentation the public water supply has a certified chief operator or expects to have prior to loan award. 

  Documentation the public water supply has an emergency operating plan or expects to have prior to loan award. 

  Documentation the public water supply has a permit to dispense or expects to have prior to loan award. 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 1   

Moberly PWS

080020845

Mary West-Calcagno

mwc@cityofmoberly.com

(660) 269-7659 (660) 269-8171

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc Tobin Lichti

tobin.lichti@jacobs.com

(314) 335-4550

13,615 39255

44.31

46.07

20

5400 4400

500% ✔

2,190,000 March 2019

488506.24 July 2020

492652.26

✔

4 18 6

✔

✔

✔

MO2010533

City of Moberly

Director of Public Utilities

101 West Reed Street

Moberly MO 65270 Randolph

501 North Broadway

St. Louis MO 63102

(314) 335-5141

98

#7.



5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
 

DESCRIBE THE MAJOR COMPONENTS OF THE PROJECT  (ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY) 

6. PROJECT COST INFORMATION

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN  
BREAKDOWN OF STATE REVOLVING FUND ELIGIBLE 
COST PER DESIGNATED CATEGORIES: 

Treatment $ 

Administrative/Legal $ Transmission and Distribution $ 

Engineering Planning and Design $ Storage $ 

Construction Engineering Services $ Source $ 

Engineering Inspection $ Land Acquisition $ 

Construction $ Purchasing of Other Systems $ 

Other Costs (labs, upgrades, automation, etc.) 
Specify:   

$ Refinancing $

Interest During Construction $ 
Other  

Specify:   
$ 

Contingency (10 percent of Construction) $ PROJECTED REPAYMENT SOURCE 

Total Project Costs $ 
 User Fees 

 General Funds 

 Sales 

 Other (Please, describe):   

Funding Sources other than the Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund (specify whether loan or grant): If you list grant funding, 
please attach a copy of the grant approval letter, otherwise 
do not assume any grant funding. 

  $ 

  $ 

BALANCE (Total project costs minus other 
funding sources) 

$ 

Cost of Issuance (Estimate 5% of Balance) $ 

AMOUNT OF LOAN REQUEST 
(Balance plus Cost of Issuance) 

$ 

 

IS THE SOURCE OF REPAYMENT IN PLACE AND AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME? 
(CHECK ONE) 

  Yes     No   If yes, specify:  

7. ANTICIPATED DEBT STRUCTURE/SECURITY

 General Obligation Bonds  Revenue Bonds 
AMOUNT OF BOND 

$ 
HAVE YOU PASSED BONDS FOR THIS PROJECT?  (CHECK ONE) 

   Yes – include a copy of the bond language and certified election results  

   No  

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 2   

The 12-inch water main that runs along South Morley Street is a primary feeder from elevated storage to the south part of the City.
The section of water main between Urbandale Street and State Route A has experienced frequent breaks in recent years.  These
breaks are likely to be more frequent with increased water pressure from the other improvements and more utilization of elevated
storage. The is line also provides water to the Moberly Public School campus (high school, middle school, grade school, technical
center), and reliability of service is critical for fire protection and daily use for students. This project is to replace the existing 12-inch
cast iron water main with approximately 3,000 feet of new 16-inch water main.

12,500

108,750

31,250

62,500

None

840,000

42,000

882,000

✔

18,000,000
✔

840,000

625,000

840,000

99

#7.



8. PROJECT SCHEDULE (READINESS TO PROCEED-SEE ATTACHED READINESS TO PROCEED AND DISTRIBUTION OF
FUNDS CRITERIA FACT SHEET)

MILESTONE ANTICIPATED DATE 

A. Facility plan submittal (See attached Facility Plan Submittal Checklist when submitting
the facility plan)

B. All other funding is secured (if necessary, bonds are voted)

C. Engineering plans and specifications submittal

D. Construction start date

9. PRIORITY POINTS CRITERIA (SEE ATTACHED MISSOURI WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY POINTS
CRITERIA FACT SHEET)
NOTE: Check all items listed below that apply to the project and describe in the space provided.  Attach any supporting documentation (e.g., copy of the latest sanitary survey, inspection, copy of 
order, agreement, permit or other enforceable document, etc.) and specifically cross-reference it in the narrative description.  The department will consider only supporting documentation described 
on the application form.

SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT COMPLIANCE (Anticipated compliance benefits of the proposed project.)  
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels or treatment performance criteria for acute risk  
contaminants (such as coliform, turbidity or nitrate) within the past 36 months.  

Correct persistent violations of treatment technique requirements. 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels for nonacute risk primary contaminants occurring within the 
past 36 months. 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels for secondary contaminants occurring within the past  
  36 months. 

Enable the public water supply to comply with certain anticipated federal regulations. 

Enable the public water supply to comply with an administrative order, bilateral compliance agreement, permit or other 
enforceable document issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

DESCRIPTION OR ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 3   

03/31/2021

12/30/2021

06/1/2022

100

#7.



PUBLIC HEALTH (Anticipated public health benefits of the proposed project.)  
Existing public water systems only:  At least 51 percent of the project will address problems causing a waterborne disease 
outbreak attributable to the public water supply by the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services.   

Existing public water systems only:  The public water supply can document its inability consistently to maintain >35 psi as 
a normal working pressure in the distribution system. 

Existing public water systems only:  The public water supply can document its inability consistently to maintain >20 psi at 
all service connections. 

Private or noncommunity wells or sources in the project service area are unable to consistently provide an adequate 
amount of potable water for general household purposes and at least 51 percent of the project addresses this need. 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS (Anticipated infrastructure benefits of the proposed project.)   
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

Provide a public water supply with a backup well or backup interconnection with another public water supply. 

Address problem(s) with improper well construction.   

Address unaccounted for water that exceeds 10 percent of the drinking water produced by the system, and the loss is due 
to leaking or broken water lines. 

Provide necessary modifications to a distribution system anticipated to exceed design capacity or useful life within the next 
five years.

Address a demonstrated need to replace faulty pipes or substandard pipe materials. 

Address a demonstrated need for distribution system valves and flushing devices. 

Address a demonstrated need for looping of water mains. 

Address an inability to maintain a disinfectant residual at all points in the distribution system. 

Address water storage facilities in poor condition not related to inadequate maintenance. 

Provide the public water supply with a storage capacity equal to one day’s average use or provide the public water supply 
with adequate standby power. 

Provide necessary modifications to a source or treatment facility anticipated to exceed design capacity or useful life within 
the next five years. 

Address significant degradation of the quality of raw water supply. 

Address significant degradation of the quality of finished water in storage. 

Enable the public water supply to meet existing state requirements for the treatment or storage of waste residues 
generated by the  water treatment plant. 

Enable repair or replacement of treatment facilities for required disinfection or turbidity removal that are severely 
deteriorated beyond the useful life of the facility. 

The facility’s source is vulnerable to natural disasters (such as flood or drought) or contamination. 

The facility’s treatment plan is vulnerable to natural disasters (such as flood or drought) or contamination. 

The facility is located in a department-approved wellhead protection area. 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 4   

✔

✔

✔

✔

101

#7.



ADDITIONAL PRIORITY POINT CATEGORIES 
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

At least 51 percent of the project cost is for repair or replacing an existing public water system damaged or destroyed by a 
natural disaster. (Note:  Documentation must be submitted along with a statement that adequate state or federal disaster 
relief is not available). 

  Project will result in interconnections with other systems affected by drought or for upgrades to existing systems to address 
    drought related problems 

   Project will result in interconnections with other systems prone to flooding or for upgrades to existing systems to address 
 flood related problems 

Provide necessary upgrades to facilities of a primary water system to continue or expand services as a regional  
  water supplier.  Name of system(s):____________________________________________________________ 

Result in the permanent supply interconnection of two or more existing public water systems.  (This includes new water 
systems that allow small water systems within their boundaries to consolidate). 

 Name of system(s):_________________________________________________________________________ 

Result in a regional management system responsible for the day-to-day operation of the water system. 

 Name of the system(s):______________________________________________________________________ 

Enable the public water supply to enhance the water system security. 

At least 50 percent of the applicant’s governing board has received training related to the management and operation of      
drinking water infrastructure.  Please provide documentation of the training and a list of members who received the training. 

The public water supply has completed an asset inventory. 

DESCRIPTION OR ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 5   

102

#7.



CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned representative certifies the information submitted in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and that he or she is authorized to sign and submit this application.  The applicant agrees, if a loan is awarded on the 
basis of this application, to comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the Department of Natural Resources and the terms 
and conditions of the loan agreement.  Furthermore, the applicant meets the requirements of 10 CSR 60-3.030 Technical, 
Managerial, and Financial (TMF) Capacity or will meet these requirements upon completion of the project.  For more information 
regarding TMF Capacity, please contact the department’s Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-1192.   
Incomplete applications will be returned. 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

NAME AND OFFICIAL TITLE TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

PREPARER’S NAME AND SIGNATURE (IF APPLICABLE)
SIGNATURE OF PREPARER DATE 

NAME AND TITLE TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

MO 780-1845 (12-18)     PAGE 6 

103

#7.



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Application Instruction for 780-1845 

Note: Any funding assistance is subject to all State Revolving Fund requirements. Potential applicants should 
contact the Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ Financial Assistance Center prior to completing and 
submitting an application. Please contact the Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-1192 or toll free at 800-
361-4827.

1. Print or type the applicant information. Include a street address if available. The applicant 1. is the entity
that will receive the loan funds, if awarded. Prior to receiving a loan, the entity must have a DUNS (Data
Universal Numbering System) number. The DUNS number is a nine digit number established and assigned
by Dun and Bradstreet Inc., or D&B, to uniquely identify business entities. A DUNs number is available
from D&B by telephone at 866-705-5711 or at fedgov.dnb.com/webform. The contact noted on the
application should be knowledgeable about the application and able to be contacted during business hours.

2. Include the engineering firm name and the name of the professional engineer working on the project.

3. Show the population of the entire service area. The population served by public water supply will be
different from the dicennial census population if the project is to serve a portion of the municipality or
district. The information included in Section 3 of the application will be used to determine the financial
capability of the applicant with respect to the proposed project. Please provide the most accurate
information available. Collection delinquency rate is defined as bills that are never collected, not bills that
don’t get paid by the due date but are eventually collected later.

Show the revenue minus expenses including operation and maintenance, replacement and debt service for
the last fiscal year. Please include the beginning and end of the fiscal year if not using the calendar year.
Provide the median household income based on the most recent decennial census. The median household
income data can be found online at factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml.

Fill in the current rate for a 5,000 gallon user and what the estimated rate will be at project completion.

Provide the U.S. congressional district numbers, state senate and state representative district numbers for
the project area.

4. Check the appropriate box if the public water supply has a certified chief operator or an emergency
operations plan. Please provide a copy of your permit to dispense. If you do not have a permit to dispense,
visit dnr.mo.gov/forms and submit an application to:

Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Public Drinking Water Branch, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City,
MO 65102-0176

5. Provide a brief project description.

6. Supply the cost estimates for the project. Land acquisition and easements may be eligible for a Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund Loan. Please call the department’s Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-
1192 or 800-361-4827 for additional guidance concerning requirements needed when acquiring land and
easements. NOTE: Do not assume any grant funds. If you list grant funding, please provide a copy of the
grant approval letter.

Provide a cost breakdown by category of need.

State the source of repayment for the loan and if it is in place and available at this time.

7. Provide information about existing or proposed ballot issues. If a bond or tax issue has already been voted,
please include the documentation related to the bond election for the project. The documentation should
include, at a minimum:

104

#7.

http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://dnr.mo.gov/forms/index.html#DrinkingWater
http://dnr.mo.gov/forms/index.html#DrinkingWater


− The minutes and notice of the meeting approving the ordinance/resolution calling the election; 

− The ordinance/resolution calling the election; 

− The notice to the election authority; 

− A copy of the official ballot; 

− Abstract of votes/certification of election results; 

− Affidavit of publication of the notice of election; and 

− The minutes and notice of the meeting approving the results of the election (if applicable). 

8. Provide a project schedule that will be used to determine the applicant’s readiness to proceed. Please 
review the Readiness to Proceed and Distribution of Funds Criteria fact sheet. 

9. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project and include descriptions or additional comments as 
needed. Additional information from these descriptions and a preliminary engineering report will help 
determine priority. 

Note: Please look at the Missouri Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Priority Points Criteria fact sheet to 
help you to maximize the priority points received for the project. The priority ranking criteria is available at 
dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub2362.pdf. 

Incomplete Applications will be Returned 
• Sign the application and attach any information that will enable the department to prioritize the drinking 

water needs. 

• If funds from the U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development or Department of Economic 
Development - Community Development Block Grant Program will also be sought, please ensure that 
information is included with this application. 

• Make a copy of the completed application for you records. 

Mail the completed application to: Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Financial Assistance Center 
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

For More Information 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Water Protection Program 
Financial Assistance Center  
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 
800-361-4827 or 573-751-1192 
FAX: 573-751-9396 
www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html 
 

105

#7.



106

#7.

lichtitw
Text Box
REVENUE BOND LANGUAGE



107

#7.



108

#7.



109

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to 

State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the Water Plant Clarifier 

Updates. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is applying for Missouri DNR State Revolving Fund 

Loans for replacement of mechanical parts and updates to equipment and 

coating of the upflow clarifiers at the Water Treatment Plant.  These loans are 

subsidized interest, with rates currently below 1%.  The amount of drinking 

water SRF loans requested for this project is $852,000.00. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvements Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: This is a loan that would have a new account number and new budget 

allocation.  Eligibility and debt service TBD once we are awarded funding. 

  

Available Budget $: TBD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
110

#8.



BILL NO:____________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBMIT A DRINKING 

WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION FOR REPLACEMENT 

OF CLARIFIERS AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT. 

 

WHEREAS, the clarifiers at the water treatment plant are near the end of their useful life 

and need rehabilitation which process will include repairing and coating existing concrete and 

complete replacement of mechanical parts; and 

WHEREAS, the total estimated project cost to replace clarifiers is $852,000.00; and   

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources administers a State 

Revolving Fund (SRF) loan program to provide favorable financing options to municipalities for 

public improvements; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the form of application for SRF funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached form of application and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the 

application and submit it to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

111

#8.



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
WATER PROTECTION PROGRAM 
DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN APPLICATION 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE RECEIVED  

PROJECT NUMBER 

This application is for a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan 
described in Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 60-13.020. 
Submit to:  Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Financial Assistance Center, P.O. Box 176,     

 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176.  Please type or print legibly. 

PRIORITY POINTS 

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY NAME  PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ID NO. 

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY OWNER DUNS NO. 

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY CONTACT PERSON FOR THIS DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROJECT TITLE 

MAILING ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS 

CITY  STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR COUNTY 

TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

   Ext. 
FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

2. ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTANT INFORMATION 

CONSULTING FIRM’S NAME CONSULTANT’S NAME 

CONSULTANT MAILING ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE + FOUR 

CONSULTANT TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE

 Ext. 
CONSULTANT FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

3. GENERAL INFORMATION 

POPULATION SERVED MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME FOR THE SERVICE AREA 

CURRENT AVERAGE MONTHLY WATER BILL FOR A TYPICAL HOUSEHOLD, PER 5,000 GALLONS 

ESTIMATED AVERAGE MONTHLY WATER BILL FOR A TYPICAL HOUSEHOLD, PER 5,000 GALLONS, FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT 

ANTICIPATED TERM OF THE LOAN (YEARS) 

EXISTING CUSTOMERS ESTIMATED CUSTOMERS AT PROJECT COMPLETION 

WHAT IS YOUR COLLECTION DELINQUENCY RATE?  

percent 
ARE YOU CURRENTLY FUNDING DEPRECIATION? 

   Yes      No 
OUTSTANDING DEBT SERVICE 

$ 
ANY DEBT HELD BY USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT? 

   Yes      No
WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME USER-FEES WERE REVIEWED? 

EXISTING ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE 

$ 
WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME USER-FEES WERE INCREASED? 

REVENUE LESS (MINUS) OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE LAST FISCAL YEAR EQUALS = 

$ 

FROM A FINANCIAL STANDPOINT, DO YOU HAVE A COMBINED WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM? 

   Yes      No
U.S. CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT NUMBER STATE SENATE DISTRICT NUMBER(S)  STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT NUMBER(S) 

4. CERTIFIED OPERATOR AND EMERGENCY OPERATING PLAN
THE APPLICANT HAS PROVIDED: 

  Documentation the public water supply has a certified chief operator or expects to have prior to loan award. 

  Documentation the public water supply has an emergency operating plan or expects to have prior to loan award. 

  Documentation the public water supply has a permit to dispense or expects to have prior to loan award. 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 1   

Moberly PWS

080020845

Mary West-Calcagno

mwc@cityofmoberly.com

(660) 269-7659 (660) 269-8171

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc Tobin Lichti

tobin.lichti@jacobs.com

(314) 335-4550

13,615 39255

44.31

46.07

20

5400 5400

5% ✔

2,190,000 ✔ March 2019

488506.24 July 2020

492652.26

✔

4 18 6

✔

✔

✔

MO2010533

City of Moberly

Director of Public Utilities

101 West Reed Street

Moberly MO 65270 Randolph

501 North Broadway

St. Louis MO 63102

(314) 335-5141

112

#8.



5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
 

DESCRIBE THE MAJOR COMPONENTS OF THE PROJECT  (ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY) 

6. PROJECT COST INFORMATION

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN  
BREAKDOWN OF STATE REVOLVING FUND ELIGIBLE 
COST PER DESIGNATED CATEGORIES: 

Treatment $ 

Administrative/Legal $ Transmission and Distribution $ 

Engineering Planning and Design $ Storage $ 

Construction Engineering Services $ Source $ 

Engineering Inspection $ Land Acquisition $ 

Construction $ Purchasing of Other Systems $ 

Other Costs (labs, upgrades, automation, etc.) 
Specify:   

$ Refinancing $

Interest During Construction $ 
Other  

Specify:   
$ 

Contingency (10 percent of Construction) $ PROJECTED REPAYMENT SOURCE 

Total Project Costs $ 
 User Fees 

 General Funds 

 Sales 

 Other (Please, describe):   

Funding Sources other than the Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund (specify whether loan or grant): If you list grant funding, 
please attach a copy of the grant approval letter, otherwise 
do not assume any grant funding. 

  $ 

  $ 

BALANCE (Total project costs minus other 
funding sources) 

$ 

Cost of Issuance (Estimate 5% of Balance) $ 

AMOUNT OF LOAN REQUEST 
(Balance plus Cost of Issuance) 

$ 

 

IS THE SOURCE OF REPAYMENT IN PLACE AND AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME? 
(CHECK ONE) 

  Yes     No   If yes, specify:  

7. ANTICIPATED DEBT STRUCTURE/SECURITY

 General Obligation Bonds  Revenue Bonds 
AMOUNT OF BOND 

$ 
HAVE YOU PASSED BONDS FOR THIS PROJECT?  (CHECK ONE) 

   Yes – include a copy of the bond language and certified election results  

   No  

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 2   

The clarifiers at the Moberly Water Treatment plant are near the end of their useful life and need rehabilitation.  Project includes
repairing and coating existing concrete and complete replacement of all mechanical parts. Equipment is obsolete and replacement
parts are hard to find.

12,000

150,000

30,000

60,000

None

852,000

42,600

894,600

✔

✔ Rate increase/Bonds passed

✔

18,000,000
✔

894,000

600,000

852,000

113

#8.



8. PROJECT SCHEDULE (READINESS TO PROCEED-SEE ATTACHED READINESS TO PROCEED AND DISTRIBUTION OF
FUNDS CRITERIA FACT SHEET)

MILESTONE ANTICIPATED DATE 

A. Facility plan submittal (See attached Facility Plan Submittal Checklist when submitting
the facility plan)

B. All other funding is secured (if necessary, bonds are voted)

C. Engineering plans and specifications submittal

D. Construction start date

9. PRIORITY POINTS CRITERIA (SEE ATTACHED MISSOURI WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY POINTS
CRITERIA FACT SHEET)
NOTE: Check all items listed below that apply to the project and describe in the space provided.  Attach any supporting documentation (e.g., copy of the latest sanitary survey, inspection, copy of 
order, agreement, permit or other enforceable document, etc.) and specifically cross-reference it in the narrative description.  The department will consider only supporting documentation described 
on the application form.

SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT COMPLIANCE (Anticipated compliance benefits of the proposed project.)  
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels or treatment performance criteria for acute risk  
contaminants (such as coliform, turbidity or nitrate) within the past 36 months.  

Correct persistent violations of treatment technique requirements. 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels for nonacute risk primary contaminants occurring within the 
past 36 months. 

Correct persistent violations of maximum contaminant levels for secondary contaminants occurring within the past  
  36 months. 

Enable the public water supply to comply with certain anticipated federal regulations. 

Enable the public water supply to comply with an administrative order, bilateral compliance agreement, permit or other 
enforceable document issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

DESCRIPTION OR ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 3   

3/31/2021

12/30/2021

06/1/2022

✔

Must be able to get as much of the organic material out of the source water as possible to comply with current and anticipated
disinfection byproduct limits.

New lead and copper rule could impact City due to current treatment chemistry utilizing alum.  City looking at alternative for treatment
to avoid orthophosphate.

114

#8.



PUBLIC HEALTH (Anticipated public health benefits of the proposed project.)  
Existing public water systems only:  At least 51 percent of the project will address problems causing a waterborne disease 
outbreak attributable to the public water supply by the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services.   

Existing public water systems only:  The public water supply can document its inability consistently to maintain >35 psi as 
a normal working pressure in the distribution system. 

Existing public water systems only:  The public water supply can document its inability consistently to maintain >20 psi at 
all service connections. 

Private or noncommunity wells or sources in the project service area are unable to consistently provide an adequate 
amount of potable water for general household purposes and at least 51 percent of the project addresses this need. 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS (Anticipated infrastructure benefits of the proposed project.)   
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

Provide a public water supply with a backup well or backup interconnection with another public water supply. 

Address problem(s) with improper well construction.   

Address unaccounted for water that exceeds 10 percent of the drinking water produced by the system, and the loss is due 
to leaking or broken water lines. 

Provide necessary modifications to a distribution system anticipated to exceed design capacity or useful life within the next 
five years.

Address a demonstrated need to replace faulty pipes or substandard pipe materials. 

Address a demonstrated need for distribution system valves and flushing devices. 

Address a demonstrated need for looping of water mains. 

Address an inability to maintain a disinfectant residual at all points in the distribution system. 

Address water storage facilities in poor condition not related to inadequate maintenance. 

Provide the public water supply with a storage capacity equal to one day’s average use or provide the public water supply 
with adequate standby power. 

Provide necessary modifications to a source or treatment facility anticipated to exceed design capacity or useful life within 
the next five years. 

Address significant degradation of the quality of raw water supply. 

Address significant degradation of the quality of finished water in storage. 

Enable the public water supply to meet existing state requirements for the treatment or storage of waste residues 
generated by the  water treatment plant. 

Enable repair or replacement of treatment facilities for required disinfection or turbidity removal that are severely 
deteriorated beyond the useful life of the facility. 

The facility’s source is vulnerable to natural disasters (such as flood or drought) or contamination. 

The facility’s treatment plan is vulnerable to natural disasters (such as flood or drought) or contamination. 

The facility is located in a department-approved wellhead protection area. 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 4   

✔

✔

115

#8.



ADDITIONAL PRIORITY POINT CATEGORIES 
THIS PROJECT WILL (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

At least 51 percent of the project cost is for repair or replacing an existing public water system damaged or destroyed by a 
natural disaster. (Note:  Documentation must be submitted along with a statement that adequate state or federal disaster 
relief is not available). 

  Project will result in interconnections with other systems affected by drought or for upgrades to existing systems to address 
    drought related problems 

   Project will result in interconnections with other systems prone to flooding or for upgrades to existing systems to address 
 flood related problems 

Provide necessary upgrades to facilities of a primary water system to continue or expand services as a regional  
  water supplier.  Name of system(s):____________________________________________________________ 

Result in the permanent supply interconnection of two or more existing public water systems.  (This includes new water 
systems that allow small water systems within their boundaries to consolidate). 

 Name of system(s):_________________________________________________________________________ 

Result in a regional management system responsible for the day-to-day operation of the water system. 

 Name of the system(s):______________________________________________________________________ 

Enable the public water supply to enhance the water system security. 

At least 50 percent of the applicant’s governing board has received training related to the management and operation of      
drinking water infrastructure.  Please provide documentation of the training and a list of members who received the training. 

The public water supply has completed an asset inventory. 

DESCRIPTION OR ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

    MO 780-1845 (12-18)  PAGE 5   

116

#8.



CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned representative certifies the information submitted in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and that he or she is authorized to sign and submit this application.  The applicant agrees, if a loan is awarded on the 
basis of this application, to comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the Department of Natural Resources and the terms 
and conditions of the loan agreement.  Furthermore, the applicant meets the requirements of 10 CSR 60-3.030 Technical, 
Managerial, and Financial (TMF) Capacity or will meet these requirements upon completion of the project.  For more information 
regarding TMF Capacity, please contact the department’s Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-1192.   
Incomplete applications will be returned. 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

NAME AND OFFICIAL TITLE TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

PREPARER’S NAME AND SIGNATURE (IF APPLICABLE)
SIGNATURE OF PREPARER DATE 

NAME AND TITLE TELEPHONE  NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 

  Ext. 

MO 780-1845 (12-18)     PAGE 6 

117

#8.



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Application Instruction for 780-1845 

Note: Any funding assistance is subject to all State Revolving Fund requirements. Potential applicants should 
contact the Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ Financial Assistance Center prior to completing and 
submitting an application. Please contact the Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-1192 or toll free at 800-
361-4827.

1. Print or type the applicant information. Include a street address if available. The applicant 1. is the entity
that will receive the loan funds, if awarded. Prior to receiving a loan, the entity must have a DUNS (Data
Universal Numbering System) number. The DUNS number is a nine digit number established and assigned
by Dun and Bradstreet Inc., or D&B, to uniquely identify business entities. A DUNs number is available
from D&B by telephone at 866-705-5711 or at fedgov.dnb.com/webform. The contact noted on the
application should be knowledgeable about the application and able to be contacted during business hours.

2. Include the engineering firm name and the name of the professional engineer working on the project.

3. Show the population of the entire service area. The population served by public water supply will be
different from the dicennial census population if the project is to serve a portion of the municipality or
district. The information included in Section 3 of the application will be used to determine the financial
capability of the applicant with respect to the proposed project. Please provide the most accurate
information available. Collection delinquency rate is defined as bills that are never collected, not bills that
don’t get paid by the due date but are eventually collected later.

Show the revenue minus expenses including operation and maintenance, replacement and debt service for
the last fiscal year. Please include the beginning and end of the fiscal year if not using the calendar year.
Provide the median household income based on the most recent decennial census. The median household
income data can be found online at factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml.

Fill in the current rate for a 5,000 gallon user and what the estimated rate will be at project completion.

Provide the U.S. congressional district numbers, state senate and state representative district numbers for
the project area.

4. Check the appropriate box if the public water supply has a certified chief operator or an emergency
operations plan. Please provide a copy of your permit to dispense. If you do not have a permit to dispense,
visit dnr.mo.gov/forms and submit an application to:

Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Public Drinking Water Branch, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City,
MO 65102-0176

5. Provide a brief project description.

6. Supply the cost estimates for the project. Land acquisition and easements may be eligible for a Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund Loan. Please call the department’s Financial Assistance Center at 573-751-
1192 or 800-361-4827 for additional guidance concerning requirements needed when acquiring land and
easements. NOTE: Do not assume any grant funds. If you list grant funding, please provide a copy of the
grant approval letter.

Provide a cost breakdown by category of need.

State the source of repayment for the loan and if it is in place and available at this time.

7. Provide information about existing or proposed ballot issues. If a bond or tax issue has already been voted,
please include the documentation related to the bond election for the project. The documentation should
include, at a minimum:

118

#8.

http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://dnr.mo.gov/forms/index.html#DrinkingWater
http://dnr.mo.gov/forms/index.html#DrinkingWater


− The minutes and notice of the meeting approving the ordinance/resolution calling the election; 

− The ordinance/resolution calling the election; 

− The notice to the election authority; 

− A copy of the official ballot; 

− Abstract of votes/certification of election results; 

− Affidavit of publication of the notice of election; and 

− The minutes and notice of the meeting approving the results of the election (if applicable). 

8. Provide a project schedule that will be used to determine the applicant’s readiness to proceed. Please 
review the Readiness to Proceed and Distribution of Funds Criteria fact sheet. 

9. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project and include descriptions or additional comments as 
needed. Additional information from these descriptions and a preliminary engineering report will help 
determine priority. 

Note: Please look at the Missouri Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Priority Points Criteria fact sheet to 
help you to maximize the priority points received for the project. The priority ranking criteria is available at 
dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub2362.pdf. 

Incomplete Applications will be Returned 
• Sign the application and attach any information that will enable the department to prioritize the drinking 

water needs. 

• If funds from the U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development or Department of Economic 
Development - Community Development Block Grant Program will also be sought, please ensure that 
information is included with this application. 

• Make a copy of the completed application for you records. 

Mail the completed application to: Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Financial Assistance Center 
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

For More Information 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Water Protection Program 
Financial Assistance Center  
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 
800-361-4827 or 573-751-1192 
FAX: 573-751-9396 
www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/srf/index.html 
 

119

#8.



120

#8.

lichtitw
Text Box
REVENUE BOND LANGUAGE



121

#8.



122

#8.



123

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 1 To The 

Contract With J.T. Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC For The 

Demolition Grant Program. 

  

Summary: The change order is an increase of $3000. for 90 more linear feet of asbestos 

than was in the original report.  This increase will make the total amount for 

the project $124,700. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Structure Demolition and Debris Removal 

  

Account Number: 100.005.5418 

  

Available Budget $: 49,559.94 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other      Passed Failed 

 

124

#9.



BILL NO:______________   RESOLUTION NO:_______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 1 

TO THE CONTRACT WITH J.T. HOLMAN GENERAL CONSTRUCTION & 

EXCAVATING, LLC FOR THE DEMOLITION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, on September 8, 2020, this Council adopted Resolution No. R965 and 

authorized a contract with J.T. Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC (“Holman”) to 

demolish 23 residential structures under the CDBG Demolition Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, a Change Order has been submitted by Holman concerning the need for 90 

more linear feet of asbestos than was originally bid at an increased cost of $3,000.00 raising the 

total contract cost to $124,700.00 all as provided on the attached Change Order; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri.            

       

 

____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

125

#9.



JT Holman Construction, L. L. C. CHANGE ORDER 
PO Box 591 
Macon, MO 63552 

660-651-6655 Cell 
660-385-7888 Office 
660-385-1855 Fax 

jtholman@jtholman.com 

Bill To 

City of Moberly 
demo 23 structures 

Quantity Item Code 

Miscellaneous 

CHANGE ORDER # I 

www.jtholman.com 

Description 

CITY OF MOBERLY DEMOLITION 
CHANGE ORDER # l 

Terms 

Change Order 

1400 QUINN - PIPE WRAP WAS 90 MORE LINEAR 
FEET THAN REPORTED 

Total 

Date 

10/1/2020 

Due Date 

l0/1/2020 

Rate 

3,000.00 

Thanks for your business! Please make all checks payable to JT Holman Construction, 
L.L.C. Total due upon reciept. Accounts over 30 days are subject to a service charge of 
.0208% per month. 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice# 

11405 

Amount 

3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$0.00 

$3,000.00 

126

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety 

Program And A Grant Application For DWI Enforcement. 

  

Summary: The Moberly Police Department is seeking council approval to participate in 

the MoDOT Highway Safety Enforcement Program for October 01, 2021 to 

September 20, 2022. The Moberly Police Department has participated in DWI 

enforcement, speed, hazardous moving violations and seatbelt enforcement in 

the past and is currently approved to receive funding for DWI Saturation 

Enforcement. MoDOT requires City Council authorization each year before 

the Moberly Police Department may participate in the enforcement project.    

  

Recommended Action      Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

127

#10.



BILL NO: ____________     RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY 

SAFETY PROGRAM AND A GRANT APPLICATION FOR DWI ENFORCEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Transportation, Highway Safety and Traffic 

Division, requests that the City of Moberly participate in the Missouri Highway Safety Program 

(the “Program”); and 

WHEREAS, the Program includes a grant process to reduce traffic fatalities and injuries; 

and  

WHEEREAS, the Moberly Chief of Police has made application for grant funds to assist 

with DWI enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the City Council execute the attached City Council 

Authorization and authorize the attached grant application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes 

participation in the Program and the application for DWI enforcement grant funds and the 

execution by all members of the Council of the City Council Authorization form. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of March, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

128

#10.



129

#10.



130

#10.



131

#10.



132

#10.



133

#10.



134

#10.



135

#10.



136

#10.



137

#10.



138

#10.



139

#10.



140

#10.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

141

#11.



142

#11.



143

#11.



144

#11.



145

#11.



146

#11.



147

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Chris Weathers is no longer the Chamber of Commerce Board President.  The 

Chamber of Commerce Board has submitted a letter to appoint Tim Seidel to 

the Tourism Advisory Commission. They are asking the City Council to 

accept this request.    Also Janie Riley term on the Tourism Advisory 

Commission will expire in March 2021.   Contact has been made with Janie 

Riley and she has indicated that she does want to be reappointed to the board.  

Advertisement has been done and no applications have been received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint two individuals to this board.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

148

#12.



149

#12.



150

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

  

Summary: In February 2021 the terms of Doug Sharp and Carolee Hazlet will expire on 

the Historic Preservation Commission board. Carolee Hazlet and Doug Sharp 

have submitted applications stating they would be willing be reappointed to 

the board.  Advertisement was done, and no applications was received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint two individuals to this board. 

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

151

#13.



152

#13.



153

#13.


	Top
	#1.	City Council Minutes
	2021-02-16 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2021-02-23 Special Council Meeting -DRAFT

	#2.	Appointment of Fire Chief
	#3.	A Request for Street Closure for Chamber of Commerce Banquet
	Chamber Annual Banquet Request
	2021 Banquet Street Closure

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Two Impellers For The 7 Bridges Road Lift Station
	3-1-2021, Vandevanter Eng 7 Bridges Impeller purch auth, summary sheet
	Impeller Pump Resolution #2
	Vandevanter Engineering - 8 Janaury 2021

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Ultraviolet Disinfection Equipment For the Wastewater Plant
	3-1-2021 Suez UV disinfection parts purchase authority, wastewater, RS
	Suez Resolution
	Suez Treatment Solutions Inc.

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the Northwest Lift Station
	3-1-21 SRF Applications NW Lift Station Signatory Authority RS
	Route JJ SRF App Reso
	780-1951-f_NW Lift Station

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the South Morley Water Main
	3-1-21 SRF Applications Signatory Authority RS S. Morley Summary
	South Morley Water Main SRF App Reso
	780-1845-f_SouthMorly

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents Related to State Revolving Fund Loan Applications for the Water Plant Clarifier Updates
	3-1-21 SRF Applications Signatory Authority RS - Copy
	Clarifiers SRF App Reso
	780-1845-f_Clarifiers

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 1 To The Contract With J.T. Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC For The Demolition Grant Program.
	Change order Summary Sheet
	Holman Change order
	Moberly demo change order  1

	#10.	A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety Program And A Grant Application For DWI Enforcement
	Missouri Highway Safety Program
	Highway Safety Program Resolution
	202102241513

	#11.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 03-01-2021 Agenda Summary
	03-01-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#12.	Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission
	Tourism advisory appt
	Janie Riley
	Tourism Commission Signed Letter

	#13.	Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission
	Historic Preservation appt
	Doug Sharp
	carolee

	#14.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the status of pending personnel and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (3,12)
	Bottom

